

DEBBIE AUFDENBERG

Web Developer

PROFILE

I have worked with webpages on and off for over 20 years. During this time I worked in higher education but my duties included maintaining websites. To move forward in my higher education career, I needed to complete a doctoral degree. Instead of spending time on a doctorate, I decided to begin studying to be a web developer. After taking a few university courses, I was accepted into the Code One Labs program and later began working as a web developer. I now have a little over one year of experience in full-time web development. I look forward to expanding my knowledge and my career.

CONTACT

PHONE:
573-833-0320

EMAIL:
debbie@debbie.dev

WEBSITE:
www.debbie.dev

LINKEDIN:
www.linkedin.com/in/debbieauf

GITHUB:
www.github.com/JayHG

EDUCATION

Code Labs One: Angular

September 2021 – present

Codefi Foundation on Rural Innovation, Cape Girardeau, Missouri
Programming with Angular.

Code Labs One: Ruby on Rails

July 2019 – November 2019

Codefi, Cape Girardeau, Missouri
Programming with Ruby, Web Development with Ruby on Rails, specialized track with local employer on a real world project.

Master of Science in Administration

December 1999

Southeast Missouri State University, Cape Girardeau, Missouri

Bachelor of Science, Agriculture Business

May 1993

Southeast Missouri State University, Cape Girardeau, Missouri

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer/Project Manager

Buchheit Inc

July 2021 – present

Create new and maintain current pages on an internal company web application. Manage the projects of two remote developers.

Junior Web Developer

Red Letter Communications/Element 74

April 2020–July 2021

Create websites using WordPress, PHP, HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, and JQuery.

Registrar/Enrollment Officer

Southeast Missouri Hospital College of Nursing and Health Sciences

June 2013–April 2020

In charge of Admissions and Student Records at a small private college. Other duties included maintaining the college website.

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- SCSS
- JavaScript
- PHP
- Angular
- Ruby
- Rails
- SQL
- Wordpress

Additional skills and certifications listed on [LinkedIn profile](#).